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From: Public Diplomacy Office - Embassy of Greece in Beijing [mailto: pdo.beijing@mia.gr]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 6:49 PM

To: Mpageio Anuocac AmhwuaTiac NpeoBeiag Mexivou

Subject: Generous Scholarship to Study in China, 2021 Silk Road School (Suzhou), Renmin University of China

MARPAKAAOYME @EPMA ANATPE=ATE 5E SE ZYNHMMENH AAAHAOIPADIA ANADOPIKA ME YMOTPO®IEL -
AEI Chongyang Institute for Financial Studies, Renmin University of China (RDCY) -- Online Application
_ (before April 30th, 2021}; hitz//intsmationalruc.edu.on/application

ENAIAGEPOMENOI MAPAKAAOYNTAI NA ENIKOINQONHEQYN ME APXEZ EN AOIMQ AEI

Embassy of Greece in Beijing
Public Diplomacy Office

Guang Hualu 19

Chaocyang, Beijing 1006006, China
Tel, +8610-8532 6058

Fax +8610-8532 6858

F-mail; pzﬁ&h&i}iﬂg@mf&gr

cell; 0086 13910571090

Dear Sir or Madam,

Warm greetings from Chongyang Institute for Financial Studies, Renmin University of China(RDCY).

gratitude for your continued support to RDCY, as well as your wholehearted concern o our new established Silk Road
School since 2018. sincere my extend to writing am Today |

It's also worth mentioning that Silk Road School launched in Suzhou, Jiangsu Province, since 2018, jointly organized
by Chongyang Institute for Financial Studies (RDCY), School of International Studies, and Suzhou Campus of




enmin University of China. It has enrolled 106 students from 64 countries during last two years with the support of

Il pariies. They followed the courses of Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies (MCCS) at Silk Road School in
uzhou, a two-year English master's program. And it is expected to enroll around 50-80 students in September 2021.
ow we are working on this 2021Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies (MCCS) at Silk Road School, Renmin
niversity of China promotion domesticaily and internationally. MCCS is a key measure by Renmin University of

hina (RUC) to actively support the Belt and Road Initiative (BRI) in education and to cultivate future elite leaders for

ountries along the BRI that have a passion for Chinese culture and understand profoundly the path, model and
xperience of China's development,

It is a fwo-year English master’'s program. There are four available specializations such as Chinese Politics, Chinese
conomy, Chinese Law and Chinese Culture. Graduates will be awarded the RUC Diploma in postgraduate Studies
nd the degree of Master of Laws. During their stay, students will be given access to a privileged range of cultural and
cademic experiences, from fravel to all corners of China to exchanges with global leaders and mentorship with
xperts in their chosen discipline.

or the further details about 2021 Silk Road School enrollment, please find attached the program overview. In case of
ny questions, please feal free to contact us.

ttachmenis:
2021 Silk Road School {Suzhou) Program Overview For Scholarship to Study In China

Silk Road School brochure

ebsites:

DCY: hifp:#rdoy-struc.edu.on

ilk Road School: hitp:fisrs.ruc.adu.on/

nline Application (before April 30th, 2021): htip:/finternational.ruc.edu.cn/application

nterhational Student Office of RUC: htlp/isc.ruc.edu.cn/more php?cid=y7

pplication Schedule:

ut-off date for online applications: April 30th, 2021
nterview online: May-June, 2021

etters of admission sent out: July, 2021

emester begins: September, 2021

ontact :

el.: 88-010-62516305%8206

mail: srsruc@ruc.edu.cn

ife in Silk Road School for your reference:

. 2019.12.31, 2020 Silk Road School New Year Celebration




hitp://srs.ruc.edu.cn/English/N ews;’S?sZZEbﬁGBb%a%bﬁ abb33a4471522a.htm

2. 2019.12.30, Students of SRS Visited Yiwu City
hito:flsrs.ruc.edu.cn/English/News/fddibofa78744e959h5587cab15b746a.him

- 3.2019.09.12, The Openi'ng Ceremony of Silk Road School(2019-2020) Was Held Successiully.
http:/fisrs.ruc.edu.cn/English/News/4920b5665352548d0b783415128da9829.him

. 4.2019.05.31, The first BRI Global Mentor Project launches in Beijing
hitp:ifen.rdey.org/index/news_conlfid/58065.hmi?from=singlemessage

5.2019.11.23, Students of SRS Visited the 2019 Yangtze River Delta international Cultural Industries Expo

ntipfsreruc.edu.cn/English/Events/nBobla5e546a41d690c7083a65361 2b.him

Thank you very much for your attention, and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Silk Read School

2 ouvnupéva apyeia

’%E 2021silk road school Renmin University.pdf
1304K

@ 2020.12_1 introduction of Silk Road School.pdf
=1 12835K
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